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From:

Sent: 11 December 2014 10:45

To: REMIT Public Consultations

Cc:

Subject: Public Consultation on the provisional REMIT list of organised market places (PC_

2014_R_07) - LAGIE

Dear Sirs, 

 

The Greek Electricity Market Operator (LAGIE S.A.) was founded in February 2012 according to the provisions of 

Greek Law (Ν. 4001/2011), pursuant to the 3rd European Energy Package. LAGIE is responsible for organizing and 

operating an official market on electricity, on an exclusive basis, including clearing and settlement of the transactions, 

providing its services based on transparent, objective and impartial criteria and prohibiting any discrimination 

between participants in the Electricity Market, under the supervision of the Regulatory Authority for Energy (RAE). 

In the context of the above, LAGIE falls under the definitions for organised market places of Article 2(4) of the Draft 

Implementing Acts, therefore should be included in the list, should be included in the list, should be included in the list, should be included in the list, assembled by Agency.  

Referring to the consultation under subject, LAGIE being a full member of the Association of European Energy 

Exchanges (EUROPEX) fully supports the «Europex response to the Public consultation on the provisional REMIT list of 

organised market places».  

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

 

 

 

LAGIE S.A. 

Tel.:  

Fax:   

Email:  

 




